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Region 8 of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Gratech Company,
Ltd. (Respondent), by their undersigned representatives, agree as follows:

1. On September 12, 2014, the EPA issued a Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for
Hearing (Complaint) alleging that at a mobile field fueling maintenance site in New Town,

North Dakota, the Respondent had violated certain provisions of 40 C.F.R. part 112, a regulation that
was promulgated pursuant to section 311(j)(1)(C) of the Clean Water Act (Act), 33 U.S.C.

§ 1321(G)(1)(C). The Complaint proposed that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty for its
violations, pursuant to section 311(j) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(j).

2. The Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of the Complaint and neither admits
nor denies the specific factual allegations of the Complaint.

3. The Respondent waives its right to contest the allegations in the Complaint and to appeal
any final order (Final Order) that an EPA Regional Judicial Officer may issue to approve this consent
agreement (Agreement).

4. This Agreement, upon incorporation into a Final Order, is binding upon the EPA, the

Respondent, and the Respondent’s successors and assigns. Any change in ownership or corporate status
of the Respondent, including, but not limited to, any transfer of assets or real or personal property, shall

not alter the Respondent’s responsibilities under this Agreement.



3. The Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of eleven thousand dollars

($11,000) in the manner described below:

a.

Payment shall be in a single payment of eleven thousand dollars ($11,000), due
no later than 30 calendar days from the date of the Final Order. If the due date for
the payment falls on a weekend or federal holiday, then the due date is the next
business day. The date the payment is made is considered to be the date processed
by U.S. Bank, as described below. Payment must be received by 11:00 a.m.
Eastern Standard Time to be considered as received that day.

The payment shall be made by remitting a check or making an electronic
payment, as described below. The check or other payment shall designate the
name and docket number of this case, be in the amount stated in part “a,” above,
and be payable to “Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund-311.” The payment shall be
remitted as follows:

If remitted by regular U.S. mail:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

If remitted by any overnight commercial carrier:

U.S. Bank

1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, Missouri 63101

If remitted by wire transfer: Any wire transfer must be sent directly to the
Federal Reserve Bank in New York City using the following information:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York

ABA = 021030004

Account = 68010727

SWIFT address = FRNYUS33

33 Liberty Street

New York, New York 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read “D 68010727 Environmental
Protection Agency”















